

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF FULTON COUNTY
STATE OF GEORGIA

William M. Windsor,)
Plaintiff)
) CIVIL ACTION NO.
v.)
) 2011cv206243
Fulton County, Office of the Fulton County)
District Attorney, Paul Howard, Jr., Cynthia)
Nwokocha, Naomi Fudge, Rebecca Keel,)
Waverly Settles, Lieutenant English, Deputy Betts,)
Deputy Roye, Steve Broadbent, and Unknown)
Does,)
Defendants)
_____)

NINTH AFFIDAVIT OF WILLIAM M. WINDSOR CRIMINAL CHARGES
AGAINST MAID OF THE MIST CORPORATION, MAID OF THE MIST
STEAMBOAT COMPANY LIMITED, CHRISTOPHER GLYNN,
TIMOTHY P. RUDDY,
ROBERT J. SCHUL, AND SANDRA CARLSON FOR
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE, PERJURY, CONSPIRACY, AND RICO

I, William M. Windsor, the undersigned, hereby declare under penalty of perjury:

1. My name is William M. Windsor (“Windsor”). I am over the age of 21, am competent to testify, and have personal knowledge of the matters stated herein.
2. I am the Plaintiff in this action, and I am representing myself pro se.
3. I am not an attorney. I cannot find an attorney who will sue judges, and I can no longer afford an attorney. All of my money (approximately \$1,500,000.00)

has been “stolen” through corrupt litigation in the federal courts in Fulton County, Georgia.

4. In an effort to do the best possible job as a pro se party, I have studied the applicable Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Local Rules, the Georgia Code of Professional Conduct for Attorneys, the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, certain federal statutes, the Federal Rules of Judicial Procedure, the Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure, the Code of Conduct for United States Judges, the Uniform Rules of the Superior Court, the Procedures of the Fulton County Superior Court, and case law.

5. Maid of the Mist Corporation, Maid of the Mist Steamboat Company Limited (jointly “Maid”), and Maid’s managers, Christopher Glynn (“Glynn”), Timothy P. Ruddy (“Ruddy”), Robert J. Schul (“Schul”), Sandra Carlson (“Carlson”) (jointly Maid’s Managers”) have conspired with Maid Attorneys, Judge Orinda D. Evans, Judge William S. Duffey, and others to deny me due process rights under the Constitution of Georgia and the United States by intentionally and knowingly committing the crimes of perjury, subornation of perjury, and obstruction of justice.

6. This activity is by definition in violation of Georgia state laws: Perjury – O.C.G.A. § 16-10-70 and False Statements to State – Violation of O.C.G.A. § 16-10-20; Tampering with Evidence – O.C.G.A. § 16-10-94;

Subornation of Perjury -- O.C.G.A. § 16-10-72; and federal laws: False Swearing – Making False Statements – 18 U.S.C. § 1001; Perjury – 18 U.S.C. § 1621; Obstruction of Justice -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; Subornation of Perjury – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1622; and as such, said violations also constitute predicate act crimes and prove violation of the RICO statute of the State of Georgia, O.C.G.A. § 16-14-1 et seq.

7. Maid and Maid’s Managers committed a massive fraud upon the courts and me using a deliberately planned unconscionable scheme by which the integrity of the judicial process has been fraudulently subverted.

8. Maid filed false sworn pleadings, filed false pleadings, filed improper pleadings, filed allegations and other factual contentions that lack evidentiary support, obstructed justice, and suborned perjury.

9. Maid and Maid’s Managers fabricated the claim upon which they obtained a Temporary Restraining Order, then a Preliminary Injunction, and then a Summary Judgment. These violations are detailed in the Third Declaration of William M. Windsor in 1:06-CV-0714-ODE (I have complete proof of all of this in exhibits.)

10. Glynn, Ruddy, and Schul each took an oath before they gave deposition testimony. That oath was: “Do you solemnly swear (or affirm) that the testimony you are about to give is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

truth?” They said “I do.” This oath requires honesty and truthfulness. Ruddy, Glynn, and Schul violated their oaths and committed many counts of perjury, and they conspired to do so. These violations are detailed in the Third Declaration of William M. Windsor in 1:06-CV-0714-ODE (I have complete proof of this in exhibits.) (See 1:06-CV-0714-ODE, Ruddy Deposition Transcript, Glynn Deposition Transcript, Schul Deposition Transcript.)

11. Glynn, Ruddy, Schul, and Carlson each took an oath before they signed affidavits. Their affidavits in MIST-1 contain many false sworn statements. These violations are detailed in the Third Declaration of William M. Windsor in 1:06-CV-0714-ODE (I have complete proof of this in exhibits.)

12. Statements were knowingly and deliberately falsified to serve the improper needs of Maid, to inflict pain, suffering, and financial loss on me.

13. Detailed proof is available in copies of depositions, court documents, and my affidavits. A separate Affidavit is available with more detail, and relevant documents are provided on CD-ROM.

FURTHER SAITH AFFIANT NOT.

In accordance with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct based upon my personal knowledge.

Executed this 3rd day of October 2011.


William M. Windsor